

BCRG COMMUNITY FORUM 3/2014

13 Aug, 2014

6:00pm for 6:30 – 8:30 pm

Brooklyn Community Centre, Cypress Avenue, Brooklyn



Meeting Purpose:

- To provide an update on progress towards resolution of dust, noise and odour issues

Chair: Jen Lilburn

6:00	Light Refreshments
6:30	<p>1. Welcome, Jen Lilburn</p> <p>Apologies, Confirm previous draft meeting notes.</p> <p>Update on Stockpile Working Group</p>
6:40	2. YOTN Update, Bruce Light
6:45	3. BRAG Update, Bert Boere
6:50	<p>4. Clean Air, (Cr Sandra Wilson, Mayor, Hobsons Bay City Council)</p> <p>15 min</p>
7:05	<p>5. VCAT decision regarding Jones Road, Responses from Brimbank CC, Community, Industry</p> <p>15 min</p>
7:20	<p>1. Dealing with the VCAT decision: a potential Plan B (Geoff Mitchelmore, BRAG)</p> <p>10 min</p>
7:35	<p>1. Transpacific's Operations Update (Olga Ghiri, Stakeholder & Community Engagement Manager, TPI)</p> <p>15 min plus 5 min questions</p>
7:55	<p>1. EPA Victoria Update on dust, noise and odour program (Richard Marks, Manager – Metro, EPA)</p> <p>15 min plus 15 min questions</p>
8:25	<p>2. Federation Trail Update, (Geoff Mitchelmore, BRAG)</p> <p>5 min</p>
8.30	<p>3. Panel</p> <p>Malcolm Ramsay (Hobsons Bay CC), Ian Butterworth (Maribyrnong CC) tbc, Susan Fitton (Brimbank CC), Richard Marks (EPA), Olga Ghiri (TPI)</p>
8:45	<p>4. Wrap up & Close.</p> <p>Please feel free to remain for a chat.....</p>

Notes from this meeting will be posted on the Brooklyn Industrial Precinct website and will be available to the general public. Meeting participants should advise Andrea Mason or Jen Lilburn if they would like their name removed from this public document.